

Stockbridge Booster Club Regular Meeting – September 01, 2021 – Minutes (Unofficial until approved)

- 1. The September meeting was called to order by President Justin Eldred at 6:03pm. Kati Forstner, Annie von Neupert, Wes Bunnell, Shane Bunnell and guest Missy Eldred were in attendance. Paula Piper, Mike Willett, Katie Rupenthal, Curt Meshak, and Liz Bunnell were absent.
- 2. Wes Bunnell moved and Kati Forstner seconded to approve the consent items including the agenda, July meeting minutes, and the Treasurer's Report. Current account balances are: Peer \$2,892.24, Savings: \$3,942.16, and Checking \$11,676.91. Motion carried on a 5 to 0 vote.
- 3. Forum Communications: Stephanie Admitz has indicated that the PTO would like to combine with the SBC. This needs to be formally presented by members of the PTO to the SBC at a meeting.

4. Discussion Items

- a. Increase Volleyball Worker Pay
- b. Increase SoccerWorker Pay
- c. Increase Basketball Worker Pay
 - i. a, b, c: There is a shortage of officials for sporting events. Inorder to secure officials the SBC needs to increase wages to stay competitive for officials driving who are mainly coming from outside of the local area. The SBC will maintain a Google doc with in the SBC with the wages and increases
- d. Basketball Sign Up: A sign up needs to go out by mid October to have numbers in order to set league play in November. There will be a \$40 cost for each player along with an online form, if a player needs to be removed the money will be returned. Once numbers are determined the SBC may need to invest in T-shirts for uniforms.
- e. Wreath sales: Ideally the wreaths will be delivered 11/28/2021 at 8am with SBC members arranging for pick up time of 1-3pm. If possible retaining past sale items and adding potstickers.
- f. Soccer teams: 20 kids have registered from Stockbridge and Chiulton in 6-8th grade. This provides enough to split into two teams, 6th and 7-7th. Daryl Schoneing was nominated to coach the 6th grade team with requesting 1 or 2 parents to assist. Practice for the 6th grade team will begin about spet. 6th with 4-5 games/scrimmages. Coaches wage will be \$200 for 2 months of head coaching. Player wage reduced to \$30/player due to reduced timeframe and games.
- g. Lease of Park Diamond: Justin will attend the September Park meeting to determine more if there is a possibility of leasing. Discussion was had regarding possible options regarding leasing, exclusive rights to diamond and/or park stands, terms for lease including cost, park and ground maintenance, insurance, and access to buildings/equipment along with determining Park Committee primary point of contacts. Justin will draft an MOU for the SBC members to assist in edits and proposals.

Our Mission Statement

Promote sportsmanship, equity, discipline, goal-setting, physical fitness, a rich & diverse student experience, strong relationships among students, families, staff & community members, good will and school spirit.



h. Member removal- Several members have not attended the majority of 2021 meetings. The bi-laws must be reviewed to assist in determining membership requirements and if replacement is needed. Additionally as president, Justin will reach out to each individual to inquire regarding interest in continuing membership.

5. Action Items -

- a. Motion to increase Volleyball worker pay. Kati Forstner moved and Shane Bunnell seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 5 to 0 vote.
- b. Motion to increase Soccer worker pay. Kati Forstner moved and Shane Bunnell seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 5 to 0 vote.
- c. Motion to increase Soccer worker pay. Kati Forstner moved and Shane Bunnell seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 5 to 0 vote.
- d. Motion to approve Katie Davis as a Stockbridge Booster Club member. Kati Forstner moved and Wes Bunnell seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 5 to 0 vote.
- e. Motion to approve Kati Forstner as 6-7th grade volleyball coach. Wes Bunnell moved and Shane Bunnell seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 4 to 0 vote. Kati Forstner abstained.
- f. Motion to approve Nick Karls as 7-8th grade soccer coach. Wes Bunnell moved and Kati Forstner seconded to approve. Motion carried on a 5 to 0 vote.

g.

Board Member Communications:

- a. T-ball- went well, a very successful season. A parent requested smaller teams. Discussion regarding limiting the number of participants with hard deadlines for registration to mitigate team sizes and confusion in the beginning.
- b. Discussion was had to utilize SBC Facebook page to promote all SBC related athletic events and activities as well as reminders to sign up etc.

Kati Forstner moved and Wes Bunnell seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:17pm. Next Meeting is October 6, 2021 at 6pm in the Stockbridge Schools Cafeteria.